Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2019 9:41 AM

To: assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: ( TO ADVISE ON LIABILITY ) FZ656A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF1936U
AIG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Hi LKK,

FYNA.

Thanks.

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:33 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Thant Hlaing AYE THANT

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ( TO ADVISE ON LIABILITY ) FZ656A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF1936U AIG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Survey Team,

Kindly advise on the liability for FZ 656A.

Thks & Regards,

Tinie COMFORIDELGRO

Crash Repair 9,
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd ENGINEERING

320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) ==
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 -»
Email: Ubi_CR @sparkcarcare.com
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From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 10:45 AM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter

Cc: Thant Hlaing AYE THANT

Subject: RE: FZ656A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF1936U AIG

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Hi Johari,

We’'ll appoint LKK to survey this bike.

Thanks.

AIG Claims Survey

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:26 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Thant Hlaing AYE THANT

Subject: FZ 656 A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF 1936 U AIG

Hi Sir & Mdm
Refer to attachment and please arrange to survey.

Please call Alivn Hp no 81888999 ( UNIQUE MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD )

Thank You

Johari x| =
Crash Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) [x] =f
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26

Email: Ubi_CR@sparkcarcare.com




